
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  January 19, 2016 
 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept 
this grant on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.  
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1622 
Grant Source: MDE: Office of Compulsory School Attendance 

Enforcement 
Grant Site: Lee County Tupelo Juvenile Detention Center 
Grant Title:  
Grant Purpose: To provide supplemental services to aid in the 

ongoing education and instruction of youth 
serving in detention centers 

Amount Requested:  $5,000 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1624 
Grant Source: MDE 
Grant Site: Tupelo High School  
Grant Title: CTE program: Non Traditional CTE Scholarship 

Program 
Grant Purpose: To maintain or increase the number of 

nontraditional students enrolled in the THS CTE 
program 

Amount Requested:  $1,300.00 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse  
Action:   Submit Grant 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1625 
Grant Source: Target 
Grant Site: Rankin 
Grant Title: History in your own backyard 
Grant Purpose: to allow students to learn about history that is 

here in their own town 
Amount Requested:  $700.00 
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: Kristy Luse  
Action:   Submit Grant 


